11/11/2025, 14:13 Gmail - A buyer sent you a new message

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

A buyer sent you a new message
1 message

Angela Palmer via Directindustry <request+if7mj9fxfbbc@directindustry.com> Tue, Nov 11, 2025 at 12:52 PM
To: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Oxygen analyzer AX300 / MX300 - Teledyne Analytical Instruments

INDUSTRY ...onnect

Hello,

You have a new message:

Hello,

The 0111276 Envitec - Oxygen monitor MySign O is the one | am interested in finding out the
cost with delivery.

Kind regards,

Angela
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Angela Palmer
Oxygen Coordinator

01454 628 737

From: Seller Teledyne Analytical Instruments via Directindustry <request+rf7mj9fxfbbc@
directindustry.com> Sent: 11 November 2025 11:56 To: Angela Palmer
<Angela.Palmer@thebrightwell.org.uk> Subject: Teledyne Analytical Instruments sent you a
message

Oxygen analyzer AX300 / MX300 - Teledyne Analytical Instruments

— Translate
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Gmail - A buyer sent you a new message

Access your conversation history directly in your negotiation interface.

Best regards,

The Directindustry Team
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